
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:19 PM 
Amber Norris 

FILED 2/8/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00653-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hiep Nguyen; Mark Cicchetti; Justin Sewards; Zack Przygocki 
RE: Docket No. 20230118 Name 

Thank you for the confirmation, Amber. Per your request below, we will update the docket title and 
utilities to reflect GCP Plantation Landings, LLC as shown in MCD. 

Dorothy 

From: Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:04 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Cicchetti <MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Justin Sewards 

<jsewards@psc.state.fl.us>; Zack Przygocki <ZPrzygoc@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20230118 Name 

Dorothy, 

Per our other emails, I am confirming/advising that the company name in the document that opened 
Docket No. 20230118 was incorrect. I am requesting that CLK update the docket title to reflect the 
company name as shown in MCD. 

Amber Mitchell Norris 
Chief of Surveillance & Rate Filings 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
Florida Public Service Commission 
AMNorris@PSC.ST ATE.FL.US 
850-413-6984 
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